Prlnted by Linda Wlllzams,-\ll/30/99 3: 24pm

From: Sandy Moses

To: Tommy Williams
Subject:

fwd: Docket 991703-TP -

FoxTel, Inc.
===NOTE===============11/30/99==2:25pm=
Please send an e-mail to Linda Williams
to change docket title. She doesn't
see revised CASRs and I cannot change
titles since these requests have to be
document numbered.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=11/30/99==2:34pm=
Fwd to: Linda Williams

Linda, please remove the transfer of
ALEC Certificate No.6035 from the
‘heading this is being cancelled in
991737-TX, thanks

Fwd to: Tommy Williams
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